
From: Jay Yunker
To: Paul Nylund
Subject: FW: Building Permit Application + Update on Re-Plat
Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 12:06:17 PM

 
 

From: Camille Sutherland [mailto:camille@tune.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:52 PM
To: Jay Yunker
Cc: ricklw@yahoo.com; Lucas Brown; Lee Brown
Subject: Re: Building Permit Application + Update on Re-Plat
 
Application attached -smaller file size
 
On Feb 23, 2018 3:48 PM, "Camille Sutherland" <camille@tune.com> wrote:
Hi Jay,
 
It seems my email didn't go through yesterday. Here it is:
 
Hello Jay,

Attached is the building permit application for the Accessory Storage Structure to be located at 5440
Kodiak Cove. 
It is unclear which "Type of Permit" this would fall under, so I left that section blank. Please fill in
accordingly. 

Per our phone conversation this morning, I am providing a written update/explanation on the re-plat, so
that the Stop Work Order may be lifted.
 

We understand that we must have a primary dwelling on the lot in order to then build this
accessory structure. A formal re-plat is in the works, to combine several of the lots owned by
Geeks In The Woods LLC. In addition to other plat changes, we will be combining Block 3 Lot 1
with Block 3 Lot 2 (which will soon include a primary structure) to fulfill  that requirement. We are
working with PND Engineers and MW|Works Architecture to finalize the Application For
Subdivision. Several factors are still being worked out, including utility easements and zoning,
and thus we need more time to complete this application.

 

Pending approval of the Building Permit Application and submittal of the Application for
Subdivision, we would like to move forward with finishing the siding of the Accessory Storage
Structure, while our sub-contractors are in town specifically for this project. Please review this
information with your department and let me know if this is sufficient for temporarily clearing the
violations outlined in the Stop Work Order delivered on 2/21/2018.
 

 
Thank you for your time this morning speaking to me on the phone, and your help and attention in
getting this matter streamlined through the process so that we do not experience costly delays in what
was meant to be a simple solution. 
 
Warmest,
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Camille Sutherland 
Executive / Personal Assistant To The Founders
Cell: 206.818.8144
TUNE | Seattle
Geeks In The Woods | Valdez, AK

About TUNE | Our Products

 
 
On Feb 22, 2018 9:00 PM, "Camille Sutherland" <camille@tune.com> wrote:
Hello Jay,

Attached is the building permit application for the Accessory Storage Structure to be located
at 5440 Kodiak Cove. 
It is unclear which "Type of Permit" this would fall under, so I left that section blank. Please
fill in accordingly. 

Per our phone conversation this morning, I am providing a written update/explanation on the
re-plat, so that the Stop Work Order may be lifted.
 

We understand that we must have a primary dwelling on the lot in order to then build
this accessory structure. A formal re-plat is in the works, to combine several of the lots
owned by Geeks In The Woods LLC. In addition to other plat changes, we will be
combining Block 3 Lot 1 with Block 3 Lot 2 (which will soon include a primary
structure) to fulfill that requirement. We are working with PND Engineers and
MW|Works Architecture to finalize the Application For Subdivision. Several factors
are still being worked out, including utility easements and zoning, and thus we need
more time to complete this application.

 

Pending approval of the Building Permit Application and submittal of the Application
for Subdivision, we would like to move forward with finishing the siding of the
Accessory Storage Structure, while our sub-contractors are in town specifically for this
project. Please review this information with your department and let me know if this is
sufficient for temporarily clearing the violations outlined in the Stop Work Order
delivered on 2/21/2018.
 

 
Thank you for your time this morning speaking to me on the phone, and your help and
attention in getting this matter streamlined through the process so that we do not experience
costly delays in what was meant to be a simple solution. 
 
Warmest,
 
Camille Sutherland 

https://www.tune.com/
http://goo.gl/maps/hnksg
http://www.geeksinthewoods.com/tech-in-alaska.html
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Geeks+In+The+Woods/@61.0778766,-146.1151822,17z/data=!4m12!1m6!3m5!1s0x56b65b422bbd39d5:0x53536b41552491e!2sGeeks+In+The+Woods!8m2!3d61.077874!4d-146.1129882!3m4!1s0x56b65b422bbd39d5:0x53536b41552491e!8m2!3d61.077874!4d-146.1129882?hl=en
https://www.tune.com/
https://www.tune.com/about/
https://www.tune.com/#products
mailto:camille@tune.com


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



